

Dear Ms Cann,

We acknowledge that the time limit expires today, 11 March 2024, and apologise in advance for the delay.

We would like to inform you that your request is being handled and the reply will be sent to you as soon as it is signed at the appropriate level.

Please be reassured that we are doing our utmost to provide you with the required documents as soon as possible.

Kind regards,



E4 – Pesticides and Biocides
Directorate E – Food Safety, Sustainability and Innovation

DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR HEALTH AND FOOD SAFETY
EUROPEAN COMMISSION